Halverson, Beth

From: Gutierrez, Aaron

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:06 PM

To: @SCPP Members

Cc: @SCPP Assistants

Subject: SCPP: DRS Benefit Payments by County and Legislative District FY 18
Attachments: DRS Benefit Payments FY 2018.pdf

Members of the Select Committee on Pension Policy,
Director Guerin asked me to forward the following message and attachment to you.
Thank you,

Aaron Gutierrez, MPA, JD

Senior Policy Analyst

Office of the State Actuary

P.O. Box 40914

Olympia, Washington 98504-0914
http://osa.leg.wa.gov/

Phone 360.786.6152

Fax 360.586.8135

“Supporting financial security for generations.”

This e-mail, related attachments, and any response may be subject to public disclosure under state law (Chapter 42.56
RCW).

Good afternoon SCPP members,

Attached is an updated map and listing of benefits paid to retired public employees by county and Legislative district in
fiscal year 2018.

Tracy

Sent from my iPhone



Benefit Payments to DRS Annuitants in Washington - FY 2018
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Benefit Payments to DRS Annuitants in Washington - FY 2018
by Legislative District
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